MILTON BOROUGH COUNCIL MEETING

March 28, 2018

The meeting was called to order with the following Councilpersons in attendance: Mr. Specht, Mr. Keiser, Mr. Shearer, Mr. Cyphers, Mrs. Meckley, Ms. Fawess, and Mr. Swartz. Also in attendance were Chuck Beck, Shelly Sandstrom, Sam Shaffer, Attorney Benion, Mayor Nelson, and Chief Zettlemoyer. Mr. Farr and Mr. Budman, and Mr. Walker were absent.

<u>Minutes:</u> On motion of Mr. Cyphers, seconded by Mr. Swartz and carried, Council approved the minutes from the March 14, 2018 Council meeting.

<u>Report of the Borough Manager:</u> Mr. Beck informed Council that construction has begun on Front Street; three weeks ahead of schedule.

Report of the Mayor: Mayor Nelson had no report.

Report of the President of Council: President Budman was absent.

Report of Chief of Police: Chief Zettlemoyer reported that Officer Embeck recently attended training on skimmer devices which will be very helpful. Milton Savings and Loan paid for this training. Officer Gaugler also attended Accident and School Training. They are in the process of checking backgrounds on possible part-time officers.

Report of Public Works Director: Sam Shaffer reported that the Department has been doing spring clean-up work in the parks and cemeteries. Spring brush pick up is scheduled for the week of April 9th. He then informed Council that they are looking for someone to work at the Recycling Center and the current part-time employee will be leaving.

Report of the Fire Chief: Chief Stump informed Council that the Department met with representatives from Weis Markets to do an ammonia/fire drill on April 4th. Last weekend 13 members attended training in Muncy. The Department's annual Palm Sunday ham dinner was successful – serving 448 meals this year. He thanked those that attended. Since the last meeting, the Department has responded to 10 incidents.

Public Comments: None.

Highways and Protection to Persons and Property:

- A. On motion of Mr. Swartz, seconded by Mr. Keiser and carried, Council approved a request from the Milton Little League for non-exclusive rights to the fields at Brown Avenue.
- B. On motion of Mr. Swartz, seconded by Mrs. Meckley and carried, Council approved a request for the Sounds of the Susquehanna to utilize the Milton Fire Police for their Drum Corps contest on June 23, 2018.

General Government and Recreation:

- A. On motion of Mrs. Meckley, seconded by Mr. Cyphers and carried, Council authorized Attorney Benion to advertize an amended Ordinance for no parking on Sycamore Lane and Old Orchard Road. Mr. Specht was opposed.
- B. On motion of Mr. Cyphers, seconded by Mr. Swartz and carried, Council adopted Resolution 18-02 for a Handicapped Parking Space at 31 Rose Street.

Finance, Health and Sanitation

- A. On motion of Mrs. Meckley, seconded by Mr. Specht and carried, Council approved a request from the Milton Fire Department to purchase a 2001 Ford F150 crew cab for \$6,200.00 to be utilized by the Milton Fire Police.
- B. On motion of Mrs. Meckley, seconded by Ms. Fawess and carried, Council approved paying the bills from General Fund, Reserve, Payroll, Community Pool and Cemetery accounts in the amount of \$133,472.58.

There being no further business, on motion of Mr. Cyphers, seconded by Mr. Swartz, and carried, Council adjourned at 7:53 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted:

Shelly Sandstrom Secretary/Treasurer